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October 23, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: District School Superintendents

FROM: Evan B. Lefsky, Ph.D.
Executive Director, Just Read, Florida!

SUBJECT: Corrected Technical Assistance for 2007-08 Reading Data Elements

It has come to our attention that there is a discrepancy between the Technical Assistance Paper
for 2007-08 Reading Data Elements sent on September 28, 2007 and the Automated Student
Data Elements Appendix L regarding the code to report Scholastic Reading Inventory (SRI)
reading data. Districts using SRI should report using code 09 as stated in Appendix L
rather than code 11 as indicated in the technical assistance paper sent September 28, 2007.

Please replace the technical assistance paper sent on September 28, 2007 with this updated
version. We apologize for any confusion or inconvenience this may have caused.

If you have questions, please contact Nada Scott at Nada.Scott@fldoe.org or Laurie Lee at
Laurie.Lee@fldoe.org.
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CC: Reading Supervisors
MIS Directors

EVAN B. LEFsKY, PH.D.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, JUST READ, FLORIDA!
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